

Rotherhithe

**Rotherhithe Community Council** 

TAKEnote

## southwark.gov.uk/communitycouncil

Date	11 January 2006	
Venue	Links Community Centre, 353 Rotherhithe New Road, SE16	
Start time	7:05pm	
Finish time	9:00pm	
In attendance	Cllr Lisa Rajan (Chair), Cllr Blango, Cllr Jeff Hook, David Hubber, Cllr Graham Neale and Cllr Anne Yates.	
Absent	Cllrs Hunt, O'Brien and Porter.	
Apologies received	Cllrs Hunt, O'Brien and Porter.	
Urgent items	Presentation by members of Time and Talents who recently went to Germany and Poland to learn about the holocaust.	
Members' interests and dispensations	There were none.	

## **Minutes Agreements Form**

Public questions raised			
Q1	Re Feedback on Community Councils, what's next ? Abdi (CIDU – Community Involvement Development Unit) said the feedback would be put into a formal report which would suggest what is possible for the future.		
Q2	Re Community Fund publicity ? Abdi said that over 1,000 leaflets had been mailed out locally. Schools and libraries had received posters. Also leaflets had been brought to all meetings and there was information on the web site.		
Q3	Re deadline for Community Fund spending ? Abdi said the deadline was 31 August 2006.		
Q4	Re the menace of mopeds Richard Skinner (Safer Neighbourhoods Team) asked for the public's help in identifying riders. He added that a lot of money had been spent on woodlands but motorbikes were ruining them. A newsletter had been produced explaining the damage caused and the fines available.		
Q5	Richard Skinner (SNT) was asked it the Police were planning to work with faith groups to aid youths ? He said that they could visit and arrange consultations.		

## Summary of the decision or action

The following is a summary of the decisions and actions taken at this meeting.

The item number relates to the agenda item number where possible.

Clarification or queries on any points should be raised in the first instance with Tim Murtagh on **020 7525 7187** 

Item number	Summary of the action	Action by
7	Chair said that Members and Officers were always re-assessing how Community Council meetings could be improved. The plan was to experiment in the future and aim to raise involvement.	Cllr Rajan / Abdi Mohamed / Tim Murtagh
8	Richard Skinner from the Safer Neighbourhood Team (SNT) said that the Police would look into the rumour that the SNT were to be cut from six to four officers.	Richard Skinner / Rotherhithe Police

10	Members requested that a planning officer come to the next meeting to explain the information on section 106 funds/commitments.	Sophie Thomas / Planning
11	AGREED: Members agreed the recommendations contained in the Local Parking Issues report. That the schemes be subject to statutory consultation.	Nicky Costin
12	AGREED: Members agreed that Mr Sherington Gaskin be appointed Governor at Ilderton Primary School.	Nicole Galea / Governor Services

The information included in this form, together with the attached notes, form the minutes from the above meeting and have been agreed as a true and accurate recording of that meeting. Any necessary amendments shall be detailed in the <b>Summary of Actions</b> held at the Town Hall by the relevant Community Councils Development Officer.		
Chair	Date	